From: Chad Corsiatto (Central Coast LHD)
To: Michelle Niles

Cc: CCLHD-GOS-CORP-CWAM; Jennifer Stewart (Central Coast LHD); Kym Scanlon (Central Coast LHD); Silvio

EFalato; Brendon Roberts
Subject: RE: Notice of Exhibition - DA 10132, 56 Beane Street, Gosford
Date: Friday, 17 April 2020 4:30:16 PM
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Thanks Michelle,

| have reviewed and noted the aviation report from Avipro confirming the development will have

no impact on approach and departure paths for the Gosford HLS.

Regards
Chad Corsiatto

Manager | Capital Works & Asset Management |
Asset Management Finance & Procurement Services Directorate
Main Building, 6 Racecourse Road, GOSFORD NSW 2250

Tel (02) 4320 3653 | Fax (02) 4320 3197 | Mob 0434 568 127 | chad.corsiatto@health.nsw.gov.au

www.health.nsw.gov.au
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From: Michelle Niles [mailto:Michelle.Niles@planning.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 6 April 2020 4:29 PM
To: Chad Corsiatto (Central Coast LHD)

Cc: CCLHD-GOS-CORP-CWAM,; Jennifer Stewart (Central Coast LHD); Kym Scanlon (Central Coast

LHD); Silvio Falato; Brendon Roberts
Subject: RE: Notice of Exhibition - DA 10132, 56 Beane Street, Gosford
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